
Patriot Contractors Inc. 

655 Philadelphia Avenue 

Warrington PA 18976 

215.343.2957 

8/16/13 

Dear Sirs, 

In response to your Complaint Docket No. C-2013 - 2376872. 

As of April 28 2013, Philip M Wagher t/a Patriot Contractors went out of business. 

All equipment was sold. Therefore, all insurance policies were cancelled. 

At this time no business is being transacted in the above mentioned name. 

Please contact me with any questions. 
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David W. Loucks, Chief 
Motor Carrier Enforcement 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
P.O. BOX 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
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